DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
86TH AIRLIFT WING (USAFE)

0 8 MAY 2015
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL DINING FACILITY PATRONS

FROM: 86 AW/CC
SUBJECT: Dining Facility (DFAC) Dress Code
1. The dress code for Ramstein and Kapaun Dining Facilities is as follows:
a. All clothing items must be clean and in good repair.
b. Military uniform must conform to current dress and appearance standards IAW service specific
regulations or guidance. For Air Force personnel, military uniforms must be in compliance with
AFI 36-2903, Dress and Personal Appearance.
c. Cell phone and headphone use are prohibited in serving areas but permitted in dining area.
d. In addition to AFI 36-2903 standards, the following items are unauthorized for wear in the DFAC:
(1) Swim or sleepwear
(2) Any item displaying obscene, profane or lewd graphics or words
(3) Short shorts or extremely short cutoffs
(4) Sleeveless shirts, T-shirts or dresses that expose the arm pit
(5) Sport cleats, slippers or shower shoes
(6) Sweaty or soiled clothing
2. The DFAC Shift Supervisor has full authority to deny access to individuals not complying with the

dress code. Please direct questions to the DFAC Manager or the 786 FSS Food Section Chief at
DSN 480-1738/2248.
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